
From: Baron, Ananda L
Sent: 8/17/2010 7:37:34 PM
To: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); 'Deal, Matthew'

(matthew.deal@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: rotation program?

Sid,

Thanks for the e-ntroduction.

Matt -1 look forward to talking with you.

Ananda

From: Dietz, Sidney

Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2010 12:49 PM 
To: Baron, Ananda L; 'Deal, Matthew1

Subject: FW: rotation program?

Matthew and Ananda --

I am writing to introduce the two of you. Matthew is the head of the Policy and Planning Division of the 
CPUC, and Ananda is PG&E's director of recruiting. I think the two of you should talk about our 
excellent rotation program. Matthew, Ananda's phone number is below.

Thanks!

yours,

sid

From: Baron, Ananda L

Sent: Monday, August 16, 2010 11:05 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: RE: rotation program?

Sid,

Apologies for the delayed response. This sounds interesting and would be happy to be a resource. 
Please give him my contact info and I can provide him with an overview of our College & MBA 
programs.
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Thanks!

Anancia Baron

Recruiting Director

Pacific Gas & Electric Company

245 Market Street | San Francisco, CA 94105

Office: 415-973-5122 | albt@pge.com

From: Dietz, Sidney

Sent: Friday, August 13, 2010 10:16 AN

To: Baron, Ananda L

Subject: FW: rotation program?

Ananda -

A director at the CPUC is exploring the idea of setting up a rotation program at the commission. Where 
can I find information about our rotation programs, and whom should I ask about how we have made 
our program work so well?

Thanks!

yours,

sid

From: Stock, William

Sent: Friday, August 13, 2010 8:47 AN

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: RE: rotation program?

Don't know for sure but Ananda Baron is a good person to ask. She was in the MBA program and is the 
Director of Recruiting.

From: Dietz, Sidney

Sent: Friday, August 13, 2010 8:14 AN

To: Stock, William

Subject: rotation program?

Bill -
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Where can I find information about our rotation programs and our MBA programs at PG&E? Is there 
someone who is a good champion for them who knows how we have made them work? Matthew Deal 
wants to set one up in his program at the CPUC.

yours,

sid
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